## **Muhammad Irfan Aslam**

**Electrical Technologist** 

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email:

Contact: 03068801946

LinkedIn:



2008 - 2009

2008 - 2012

## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Irfan Aslam is working as Electrical Technologist in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Muhammad Irfan Aslam has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

D.A,E in Electronics

**Electrical / Electronics Tech** 

Hi-Tech Engineering Pvt Ltd, Islamabad , Sector F-8/2, Islamabad

PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Sciences  Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bahawalpur , Pakistan	2005 - 2006
Experience	
Electrical Technologist  NUST Balochistan Campus	2019- Present
Operator (Plant) School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2016 - 2019
Operator (Plant) School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2013 - 2016
Internee / Trainee  NUST SMME (MRC) H-12, Islamabad , SMME (MRC) H-12, Islamabad	2012 - 2013